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1  Organisation and operations

Tristate Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is incorporated in Bermuda
with limited liability. The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities of its subsidiaries are shown in Note 18
to the accounts.

2 Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in Hong Kong, and comply with accounting
standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants (“HKSA”).
The accounts are prepared under the historical cost convention except
that, as disclosed in the accounting policies below, certain investment
properties and land and buildings are stated at fair value.

In the current year, the Group adopted the following Statements of
Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) issued by the HKSA which are
effective for accounting periods commencing on or after 1st January
2003:

SSAP 12 (revised) Income taxes

SSAP 34 (revised) Employee benefits

The changes to the Group’s accounting policies and the effect of adopting
these new policies are set out below.

3  Principal accounting policies

(a) Group accounting
(i)  Consolidation
The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the
Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31st December
and the Group’s share of post-acquisition profits less losses
and reserves, of its associated companies.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated profit and loss
account from the effective date of acquisition or up to the
effective date of disposal as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances
within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interest of outside
shareholders in the operating results and net assets of
subsidiaries.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

Group accounting (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Company, directly
or indirectly, controls more than one half the voting power;
has the power to govern the financial and operating policies;
to appoint or remove the majority of the members of the
board of directors; or to cast majority of votes at the meeting
of the board of directors.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. The results of the subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividends received and
receivable.

Associated companies

An associated company is a company, not being a subsidiary
or a joint venture, in which an equity interest is held for the
long-term and significant influence is exercised in its
management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s
share of the results of associated companies for the year,
and the consolidated balance sheet includes the Group’s
share of the net assets of the associated companies and
also goodwill/negative goodwill (net of accumulated
amortisation) on acquisition.

Equity accounting is discontinued when the carrying amount
of the investment in an associated company reaches zero,
unless the Group has incurred obligations or guaranteed
obligations in respect of the associated company.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
associated companies are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in the associated companies; unrealised
losses are eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in associated
companies are stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. The results of associated companies are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and
receivable.
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(a)

(b)

(c)

Principal accounting policies (continued)

Group accounting (continued)

(iv)  Translation of foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities expressed in foreign currencies at the balance sheet
date are translated at rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. Exchange differences are dealt with in the profit
and loss account.

The balance sheet of subsidiaries and associated companies
expressed in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of
exchange ruling at the balance sheet date whilst the profit
and loss account is translated at an average rate. Exchange
differences arising in these cases are dealt with as a
movement in reserves.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over
the fair value of the Group’s share of the net assets of the acquired
subsidiary and associated company at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions occurring on or after 1st January 2001 is
included in intangible assets and is amortised using the straight-
line method over its estimated useful life. Goodwill arising on major
strategic acquisitions of the Group to expand its product or
geographical market coverage is amortised over a maximum period
of 15 years. For all other acquisitions goodwill is generally amortised
over 5-10 years.

Goodwill on acquisitions that occurred prior to 1st January 2001
was eliminated against reserves. Any impairment arising on such
goodwill is accounted for in the profit and loss account.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than investment properties
and land and buildings are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Land and buildings are stated at valuation. Increases in valuation
are credited to the asset revaluation reserve. Decreases in valuation
are first offset against increases on earlier valuations in respect of
the same property and are thereafter charged against operating
profit. Any subsequent increases are credited to operating profit
up to the amount previously charged. Upon the disposal of a
property, the relevant portion of the realised revaluation reserve in
respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained earnings
and is shown as a movement in reserves.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Freehold land is not depreciated. Other property, plant and
equipment is depreciated at rates sufficient to write of their cost or
valuation less accumulated impairment losses over their estimated
useful lives on a straight-line basis. The principal annual rates are
as follows:

3% —10%
2% —5%
10% - 20%

Buildings situated on freehold land

Medium-term leasehold land and buildings

Plant and machinery

Leasehold improvements, furniture, fixtures
and equipment

Motor vehicles

6% — 20%
14% - 33%

The gain or loss on disposal of a property, plant and equipment
other than investment properties is the difference between the net
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and
is recognised in the profit and loss account. Any revaluation reserve
balance remaining attributable to the relevant asset is transferred
to retained profits and is shown as a movement in reserves.

Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress is carried at cost which includes
development and construction expenditure incurred and interest
and other direct costs attributable to the development of properties
less any accumulated impairment losses. On completion, the
properties are transferred to property, plant and equipment.

Construction-in-progress is not depreciated until such time as the
assets are completed and ready for their intended use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect
of which construction work and development have been completed
and which are held for their investment potential, any rental income
being negotiated at arm’s length.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

Investment properties (continued)

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods greater
than 20 years are valued annually by independent valuers. The
valuations are on an open market value basis relating to individual
properties and separate values are not attributed to land and
buildings. The valuations are incorporated in the accounts.
Increases in valuation are credited to the asset revaluation reserve
on a portfolio basis. Decreases in valuation are first set off against
increases on earlier valuations on a portfolio basis and thereafter
are charged to operating profit. Any subsequent increases are
credited to operating profit up to the amount previously charged.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods of 20
years or less are depreciated over the remaining portion of the
leases.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion
of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations
is released from the asset revaluation reserve to the profit and loss
account.

Investments in securities

Securities, which include both equity securities and club
debentures, intended to be held for long term are included under
investment securities and are stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

The carrying amounts of individual investments are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to assess whether the fair values have
declined below the carrying amounts. When a decline other than
temporary has occurred, the carrying amount of such securities is
reduced to its fair value. Impairment loss is recognised as an
expense in the profit and loss account. The impairment loss is
written back to the profit and loss account when the circumstances
and events that led to the write downs or write-offs cease to exist
and there is persuasive evidence that the new circumstances and
events will persist for the foreseeable future.

Bills receivable and accounts receivable

Provision is made against bills receivable and accounts receivable
to the extent they are considered to be doubtful. Bills receivable
and accounts receivable are stated at their cost net of such
provision.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost, calculated on the first-in first-out basis, comprises materials,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of all production
overhead expenditure. Net realisable value is determined on the
basis of anticipated sales proceeds less estimated selling expenses.

Textile quotas
Temporary textile quotas are charged to selling expenses when
used or expired. Allocated quota entitlements are not capitalised.

Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of
information are considered to assess whether there is any indication
that assets are impaired. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and where relevant,
an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the asset to its
recoverable amount. Such impairment losses are recognised in
the profit and loss account except where the asset is carried at
valuation and the impairment loss does not exceed the revaluation
surplus for that same asset, in which case it is treated as a
revaluation decrease.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the Group expects a
provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

Employee benefits

(i)  Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when
they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are
not recognised until the time of leave.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

Employee henefits (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Retirement benefits

The Group operates a number of defined benefit and defined
contribution plans throughout the world, the assets of which
are generally held in separate trustee — administered funds.

The Group’s contributions to the defined contribution
retirement schemes are expensed as incurred and are
reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees who
leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.

For defined benefit plans, retirement benefit costs are
assessed using the projected unit credit method : the cost of
providing pensions is charged to the profit and loss account
so as to spread the regular cost over the service lives of
employees in accordance with the advice of the actuaries
who carry out a full valuation of the plan each year. The
retirement benefit obligation is measured as the present value
of the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of
government securities which have terms to maturity
approximating the terms of the related liability. Actuarial gains
and losses are recognised over the average remaining service
lives of employees. Past service costs are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the average period until
the benefits become vested. The retirement plans are
generally funded by payments from employees and by the
Group, taking account of the recommendations of qualified
actuaries.

The Group’s contributions to defined benefits plans are
charged to the profit and loss account in the period to which
the contributions relate.

Equity compensation benefits

Share options are granted at the discretion of the directors
of the Company, to any full-time employees or executive
directors of the Company or any of its subsidiaries. If the
options are granted at the market price of the shares on the
date of the grant and are exercisable at that price, no
compensation cost is recognised.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

Employee henefits (continued)

(iv)  Long service payment liabilities
The Group’s net obligation in respect of long service amounts
payable on cessation of employment in certain circumstances
under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance is the amount
of future benefit that employees have earned in return for
their service in the current and prior periods.

The long service payment liabilities are assessed using the
projected unit credit method. The cost of providing the long
service payment liabilities is charged to the profit and loss
account so as to spread the costs over the service lives of
employees in accordance with the advice of the actuaries.

The long service payment liabilities are discounted to
determine the present value and reduced by entitlements
accrued under the Group’s defined contribution plan that is
attributable to contributions made by the Group. Actuarial
gains and losses are recognised over the average remaining
service lives of employees. Past service costs are recognised
as an expense on a straight-line basis over the average period
until the benefits become vested.

(m) Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the accounts. Taxation rates
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date are
used to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, associated companies, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

In prior year, deferred taxation was accounted for at the current
taxation rate in respect of timing differences between profit as
computed for taxation purposes and profit as stated in the accounts
to the extent that a liability or an asset was expected to be payable
or recoverable in the foreseeable future. The adoption of the new
SSAP 12 represents a change in accounting policy, which has been
applied retrospectively so that the comparatives presented have
been restated to conform to the changed policy.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

Deferred taxation (continued)

As disclosed in Note 30 to the accounts, opening reserves at 1st
January 2003 and 2002 have been reduced by HK$4,599,000
and increased by HK$779,000 respectively which represent the
unprovided net deferred tax assets and liabilities. This change has
resulted in an increase in deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities at 31st December 2002 by HK$6,460,000 and
HK$11,060,000 respectively. The profit and amount credited to
equity for the year ended 31st December 2002 have been reduced
by HK$5,402,000 and increased by HK$24,000 respectively.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources will
be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the accounts. When a change in the probability of an outflow
occurs so that outflow is probable, they will then be recognised as
a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events
and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within
the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes
to the accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
When inflow is virtually certain, an asset is recognised.

Assets under leases — operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of assets remain with the leasing company are accounted for as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases net of
any incentives from the leasing company are charged to the profit
and loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits associated with
a transaction will flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if
applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised on
the following bases:

(i)  Sale of goods
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of
risks and rewards of ownership of goods, which generally
coincides with the time when the goods are delivered to
customers and title has passed.

(i)  Quota income
Fees earned on transfer of quota is recognised when transfer
document is approved by the trade authority.

(i)  Commission income
Commission income is recognised when services are
performed.

(iv) Rental income
Rental income is recognised on an accrual basis.

(v) Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis,
taking into account the principal amounts outstanding and
the interest rates applicable.

(vi)  Service income
Service income is recognised when services are performed.

Segments

Business segments: for management purposes the Group is
organised on a world-wide basis into three major operating
businesses. The divisions are the basis upon which the Group
reports its primary segment information. Financial information on
business and geographical segments is presented in Note 4.

Intersegment transactions: segment revenue, segment expenses
and segment performance include transfers between business
segments and between geographical segments. Such transfers are
accounted for on a cost plus markup basis mutually agreed by
different divisions. Those transfers are eliminated upon
consolidation.
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4 HEEHE WaEK

4  Turnover, revenues and segment information

DEHER
(a) AEBEZEERER (a) Turnover and revenues of the Group consist of:
U BiE -
2003 2002
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEE-EmHE Turnover — sale of goods 2,513,898 2,348,622
H e Other revenues
[REED PN Quota income 10,011 5,799
B A Commission income 8,230 6,513
U A Rental income 1,352 1,490
LATRIE B 2 FILBHA - Interest income in respect of:
—RITFK — bank deposits 173 896
—RHEH — long-term advances 105 148
o /N = B F oS — trading balances with associated companies
(H$3E33) (Note 33) - 2,301
BRIGULA Service income = 1,350
HEIEULA Sundry income = 4,538
19,871 23,035
2,533,769 2,371,657
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4 EEFE 4  Turnover, revenue and segment information (continued)
b=
Wi K
DEE
(5B
(b) ¥ (b) Business segments
AEEFET The Group conducts the majority of its business activities in three segments, namely garment
N manufacturing, trading and retailing. An analysis of the Group’s performance by business segment is as
(RE a1 follows:
=&
DRl R 8
X - KRE
eSS
HEEID 2
REERR
AHITEAT
2214
Garment ARES AREE it fit
manufacturing Garment trading Garment retailing Elimination Total
ET]
Restated
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
AT RETn  B¥Tn AETr  A¥Tn BT BT BETn BETn AT
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HK$000
ERE Turnover
e External sales 1,970,454 | 1717159 | 439,217 522,151 | 104,227 109312 - - 2,513,898 | 2348622
SERHE Inter-segment
sales 477790 317328 | 23,734 19,284 - - | (501,524)  (336,612) - =
Bexw Totaltumover 2,448,244 | 2034487 | 462,951 b41435 | 104,227 109312 | (501,524)  (336,612) |2,513,898| 2,348,622
£ Results
EEL Segment results (72,290) 54172 | 16,171 18,763 (7,894) (3692) = - | (64,013) 69,243
MEKA Interest income 278 3,345
fEEY Interest expense 4,089) (3,000)
JElGHE Share of
NEER losses of
associated
companies (13,726) (5,185) - - - - - - (13,726) (5,185)
B Taxation (9,638) (9377)
DYRFES  Minority inferests (1,161) 1,69
Rl (Loss)/profit
BB/ attributable to
Yl shareholders (92,349) 56,632




62 TRISTATE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2003 4%

BRE KIsE Notes to the Accounts
—BE=F+=-A=1+—H GRIEZEF  BRIFFESIEBMAEN)

31st December 2003 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

4 EXEHE- L&ﬁt 4  Turnover, revenue and segment information
RoBER (B (continued)

(b) Z¥¥oIL(#E) (b)) Business segments (continued)

E2213
Garment BRES RKEE &it
manufacturing Garment trading Garment retailing Total
]| E]] E]] &5
Restated Restated Restated Restated

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
AETR EETT EMTR BT EMTR ERTR A%t EETx
HK$'000  HK$000 HK$'000  HKF000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000  HK$O00

BE Assets
DHEE Segment assets 716,095| 756,011 78,691 | 203454 65,794 48504 | 860,580 1,007,969
(SN RIER Interests in associated
companies 74,614 87215 - - - - 74,614 87215
ROREEEE Unallocated corporate
assets 2,105 8,467
BEHE Total assets 937,299| 1,103,651
a8 Liabilities
PEaE Segment liabilities 272,670 289,186 53,825 96,043 29,996 14,689 | 356,491 3990918
FOREEER Unallocated corporate
liabilities 13,232 12,631
BE8E Total liabilities 369,723| 412549
EthER Other information
BARY Capital expenditure 31,507 21,368 563 802 2,008 1,454 34,078 23,624
i Depreciation 38,811 40588 180 1717 1,622 2061 | 40,613  443%
TEWNZ Non-cash expenses other
FREER than depreciation 12,228 2,532 636 31 48 - | 12912 2,563
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4 ®EZE-UW 4 Turnover, revenue and segment information (continued)

whkoHE
# (&)
(c) EDT (c) Geographical segments
AEEZWesE The Group’s revenue is mainly derived from customers located in the United States, Asia and
ZREER - o Europe, while the Group’s business activities are conducted predominantly in Hong Kong, the
MW E BN 2 & People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) and the Philippines. An analysis of the Group’s external
F - mAKHE sales by location of customers and an analysis of the Group’s assets by location of assets are as
BIEZERES - follows:
HEE A RAAE
(MR E) R 3E
BREEETS o 1%
BREFEHE S
LN BET AN
EANMRIREE
FrfEtth v AN & E
BESWOT :
£ £y B &t
The United States Asia Europe Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
BT B¥Tr BT BETn BETn AkTn  B¥Tn AT
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HK$000
WMHE External sales 1,764,385 1580366 | 322,382 375,087 | 426,631 393,169 2,513,898 | 2,348,622
Bk e FEE Ehib 3 &t
Hong Kong The PRC The Philippines Other places Total
&J &5 2] 2] 2]
Restated Restated Restated Restated Restated
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
BeTn  AETn  AeTn  BETn B%Tn BEfr BETr RbTr A%Tn A%t
HK$'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKF000  HK$'000  HKFO00  HK$'000  HK$000
HHEE Segment assets 258,864 | 346341 | 362,970 404520 | 177,997 155,465 60,749 101,643 | 860,580 1,007,969

AR (Capital expenditure 15,663 6515 | 14,503 13,706 2473 2118 1,439 1285 34,078 23,624
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5 “EE_FHREFHRAER

RAFEE » AEBBERARF—FKUREREER
ZEEMBRAREMREHRKERDA ([EMER
S REFEMRAZE T I ZE G RE AR

AEE 2 @ BEL TR - RAREERERE
ZEEIRREEAREN_TE_F+_HA=1

—BZFEEBRAKBRMMNZ R ZREZTA
EBERMME D E®14,476,0007C © ZarZaT A
AEEHE_TT=_F+ _A=t—HLFEZR
BR@mKRT -

ZEMHER _TE=FAATLARATHEL ZA
R 2 mEE I o

6 HE—XNEBAAERZWE

755 B A B 18,400,000t 2 REBH & — KK B A )
Z40%Ens - 54,963,000 5 B A 8 2w < T

_ZJO
F

5 Adjustment to 2002 inventory balance

During the year, the Group discovered that certain irregular accounting
practices employed at All Asia Industrial Co., Ltd. (“AAPY”, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company situated in Panyu, Guangdong
Province) in relation to AAPY’s inventories, were inconsistent with the
accounting policies of the Group. The Company’s directors commissioned
to investigate the matter and consequently determined that the Group’s
inventories as at 31st December 2002 should be lower than that as
reported in the Group’s published audited consolidated balance sheet
as at that date by HK$14,476,000. The error was taken to the Group’s
consolidated profit and loss account for the year ended 31st December
2003.

This matter was more fully described in an announcement made by the
Company on 17th September 2003.

6 Gain on disposal of interests in a subsidiary
The Group disposed of 40% interests in a subsidiary at a consideration

of HK$8,400,000 and recognised a gain of HK$4,963,000 in the profit
and loss account.
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7 K& (BB 8w

1 (E518) a R AR
Br NIIERE ¢

7  Operating (loss)/profit

Operating (loss)/profit is stated after crediting and charging the following:

REE
Group
2003 2002
BET T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTA Crediting:
BEYERS WA T Rental income from investment properties, net 1,331 966
R Gyt Exchange gains, net 2,395 3,409
S g E e Gain on disposal of other investments = 39
HEME - BER Gain on disposals of property, plant and

B eyl equipment, net = 1,813
BB BT Surplus on revaluation of investment properties, net

(fi7E16) (Note 16) 129 -
BOERRER R EMER?E  Reversal of provision for retirement benefits and

EIER other post retirement obligations 2,785 20,450
BEEIEHTr BHHE Reversal of provision for inventory obsolescence = 1,688
kR - Charging:

M - WENREETE Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 40,613 44,356
HEYE « WS MREEIRFEE Loss on disposals of property, plant & equipment, net 75 —
FEFANA SRS Rental expense under operating leases:

— T RIEF —land and buildings 44,919 51,760
RERREHE Provision for doubtful debts 8,801 1,090
ST B Provision for inventory obsolescence 4,111 =
WE B REBERE Provision for impairment loss in investment securities = 4,148
Z AT & Auditors’ remuneration 2,867 2,533
BHREYEEAM Deficit on revaluation of investment properties

(FizE16) (Note 16) - 750
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8 ®EMAK 8 Finance costs
EH
Group
2003 2002
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
RITERRIBZ N E Interest on bank loans and overdrafts 4,089 3,090

9 ®BiE

BBFER B AFEE Gt
JERBURFIRFEEL7.5% (=
TE_F : 16%) FHERE -
R-ZT=4F - FERFEM
BT =F  —TTPFE
BRFEENFSTHHEERI6%R
EE17.5% ° BINGEF Z B
O AIRRBAREE At e
AR A E B A SR 2
WITH RS -

9 Taxation

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2002: 16%) on the estimated
assessable profit for the year. In 2003, the Hong Kong government enacted a change in the
profit tax rate from 16% to 17.5% for the fiscal year 2003/2004. Taxation on overseas profit
has been calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

REE
Group
E]
Restated
2003 2002
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
AARRWBAR] Company and subsidiaries:
BEBFER Hong Kong profits tax
—AREE — current year 1,629 910
— EFEBRERE — over-provision in prior year (39) (196)
YGHNRIR Overseas taxation
—AREE — current year 2,130 3,402
— EFEBRERE — over-provision in prior year (1,099) =
AERFIE=5EmESL KB B Deferred taxation relating to the origination
ZIRIER TR and reversal of temporary differences 6,738 4,818
AR R FFmEL 2 IEEFRIIE  Deferred taxation resulting from
an increase in tax rate 243 -
9,602 8,934
FE(LBE =R 2 T Share of taxation attributable to
associated companies:
YEINHIE Overseas taxation 36 443
9,638 9,377
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9 FE®E)

FEFR B M8 A ) — AR TE & (B R F R AR AT
EMERRMRATH  RER=FRR—FH
BHE - REBHEREL - HHTBAEZH
OHERES L FRRHERT0% - ZEFQF
BRER—FAEHE  MRPEZMBA

ARBE_TT=F+_A=1—HILLFE
ZEUBRR °

LB 2 BRBAT (B518) 5 A 2 (AR R
AEEETARREZRBERMEFE L

9 Taxation (continued)

The subsidiaries in the PRC are generally entitled a tax holiday of a 2-year
exemption followed by a 3-year 50% reduction in income tax rate, commencing
from the first profit-making year. Upon expiry of the tax holiday, if the export sales
of the subsidiaries exceeded 70% of the total sales for the year, the entities are
entitled to a 50% reduction of the income tax rate and the subsidiaries in the PRC
enjoyed this reduction for the year ended 31st December 2003.

The taxation on the Group’s (loss)/profit before taxation differs from the theoretical
amount that would arise using the taxation rate of the home country which the

BB T ERAT group companies are operated as follows:
REE
Group
]
Restated
2003 2002
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
BrBiAT (B518) %A (Loss)/profit before taxation (81,550) 64,313
BHELT5% (ZFZ=F : 16%) Calculated at a taxation rate
HE R of 17.5% (2002: 16%) (14,271) 10,290
HEMBERTRE 2 72 Effect of different taxation rates
in other countries (370) 3,497
TR ST N Income not subject to taxation (4,882) (8,307)
IR 53 Expenses not deductible for
taxation purposes 8,238 2,516
FRARER Utilisation of unrecognised
2 HiE tax losses (1,944) (697)
REERMERIIE Unrecognised tax losses of current year 16,898 2,078
RAEFERRELCEERD Reversal of recognised deferred tax assets
in prior years 5,726 -
A RS S| BURYIRELET I8 Increase in opening net deferred tax
BEFREE N liabilities resulting from an increase
in tax rate 243 -
FHIESE Taxation charge 9,638 9,377
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10 BRREMN (BB R5R

RARBIREREZBRREHEERE
#42,978,0007T (ZTZ 4 : IRAREN

10 (Loss)/profit attributable to shareholders

The loss attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts of the Company to
the extent of HK$42,978,000 (2002: profit attributable to shareholders of

A B #76,998,0007T) © HK$76,998,000).
11 RE 11 Dividends
2003 2002
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHEBEIRZIKE Dividends declared before year end
—BIR=ZETE—FRH — 2001 final dividend at HK$0.10 per
% B BB #0.107T share, paid = 26,874
—BIR=ZEZE-FRH — 2002 final dividend at HK$0.10 per
% B BB #0.107T share, paid 26,874 =
26,874 26,874
FHEHBERRKE Dividends proposed after year end
—ZEE-_FRAREFTRKR — 2002 final dividend at HK$0.10 per
BE0.107T share = 26,874

BEERBTREBE_TT=F1+_H
=t+—BLEFEZRPRE -

The Directors have resolved not to declare final dividend for the year ended 31st

December 2003.
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12 R (BR) &R

BREANEEER(CTE_F 8k
EAXNEERT) RARBASE 2 BIRE
1B B8 %92,349,0007T (Z 2% _¢
PR R e i M7 #56,632,0007T) 7T &

BRENSE (CTEF - FRELRA
) BIEFAE TG Z INEFIE
268,735, 253&(:%'“—¢'
%8B5%%ﬂ o RIS BTES
SERRD 2 B M@§_77_¢+_
A=+—BHIFESRESHIEESR
EAEBEER - REBE_ZZ_F1+=
A=+—HLFE  SRESEFIRE
268,930,208/% 1 - BN NE TR
ZINEEFHE - i SR T(Em
BT B BEEER M IEL ARERT

b

12 (Losses)/earnings per share

The calculation of basic and diluted losses per share (2002: basic and diluted earnings
per share) is based on the Group’s loss attributable to shareholders of HK$92,349,000
(2002: profit attributable to shareholders of HK$56,632,000).

The basic losses per share (2002: earning per share) is based on the weighted
average number of 268,735,253 (2002: 268,735,253) shares in issue during the
year. For the year ended 31st December 2003, diluted losses per share is same as
the basic losses per share as there were no dilutive potential shares. For the year
ended 31st December 2002, the diluted earnings per share is based on 268,930,208
shares which is the weighted average number of shares in issue during the year
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential shares from exercise of share options.

eI EFMIERN RS (B518)  &F A reconciliation of the number of shares for calculation of basic and diluted (losses)/
IR BB HERAT ¢ earnings per share is as follows:
RAFE]
Company
2003 2002
STESRER (BB) & Weighted average number of
2 2 hnie AR shares used in calculating basic (losses)/
earnings per share 268,735,253 268,735,253
REEREEIT RN Deemed issue of shares for
no consideration - 194,955
STESREE (BB &F Weighted average number of
2 2 hnie AR shares used in calculating diluted
(losses)/earnings per share 268,735,253 268,930,208
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13 BIFEXK 13 Staff costs
REH
Group
2003 2002
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
T & K 5 Wages and salaries (excluding
(TBREEZEZH:) directors’ remuneration) 453,293 408,581
AEHFETE (5E26(a)) Defined contribution plans (Note 26(a)) 4,166 4,519
AERAETE (H5E26(b)) Defined benefits plans (Note 26(b)) 5,441 6,750
462,900 419,850
14 EERSHREEA 14 Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
=10
(a) EEM< (a) Directors’ emoluments
FRAREHAES SN The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to directors of the Group during the year
2 BRI are as follows:
AEH
2003 2002
BUET T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
W Fees 620 385
Fre - B R EAERL Salaries, allowance and other allowances 8,723 10,432
RIRIERGT B TR Retirement benefit schemes contributions 303 363
EIE 3R 2 TEAL Discretionary bonuses = 3,145
4a%E Total 9,646 14,325

ENHEEZEEWEBIES  Directors fees disclosed above included HK$240,000 (2002: HK$125,000) paid to independent
NFRBIIEATEE 2B non-executive directors.

240,000 (ZZZ=F : B

#125,0007T) °

FABEEEHREMNS - No director waived his/her emoluments during the year.



TRISTATE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2003 4F¥i 71

BRE KIsE Notes to the Accounts
—BE=F+=-A=1+—H GRIEZEFE  BRIFFESIEUBAEN)

31st December 2003 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

14 ESREREEA 14 Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
EME (B) (continued)
(a) ESEMe @) (a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
S TFESZMESHERIT The emoluments of the directors fell within the following bands:
AE
<45 B Emoluments band Number of directors
2003 2002
75 #51,000,0007TEK A Up to HK$1,000,000 9 10
78#1,500,001 7T — 7B #2,000,0007T HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1 1
7812 000,001 7T — B #2,500,0007T HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 - 1
782 500,001 7T — A #3,000,0007T HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 1 -
78#3,000,001 7T — 7B #3,500,0007T HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 - 1
784,000,001 7T — 7B #4,500,0007T HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 1 -
7B #5,500,001 7T — 78 #6,000,0007T HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000 - 1
12 14
(b) BfuESHFMAL (b) Five highest paid individuals’ emoluments
AEBREZZETMALTBIERSA The five individuals whose emoluments were highest in the Group, two (2002:
(CEZE=F:ZR)EE - Hie three) directors whose emoluments are reflected in (a). The emoluments
EREX@#FE - Ep=% (=% payable to the remaining three (2002: two) individuals were analysed as follows:
ToF: ZR)ReaFATZHE
DITEAT -
REH
Group
2003 2002
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
e ER R EMER Salaries, allowance and other allowances 7,525 3,055
RINFEAET B TR Retirement benefit schemes contributions 172 150
EAFRIRFERE 2 TEAL Performance-related bonuses 275 1,050

7,972 4,255
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14 %;E;&E?&%IEAE@H%

(b) ANUBSHMAL (@)
ERA LB ZERIIT :

14 Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
(continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals’ emoluments (continued)
The emoluments of the individuals within the following bands:

N
<48 B Emoluments band Number of individuals
2003 2002
7452 000,001 7T — 7 #2,500,0007T HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2 2
75 453,500,000 — 7 #4,000,0007T HK$3,500,000 — HK$4,000,000 1 -
3 2

RAFEER » AEBEWER AR
MAL (BREE  RREER) S
T (ERMAREE Z RS BER 2 7

f& e

During the year, no emoluments were paid to the five highest paid individuals
(including directors, members and employees) as an inducement to join the Group
or as compensation for loss of office.
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15 ¥1% - BERKRE

15 Property, plant and equipment

(a) A&EE (a) Group
REWSNE
HE £B
AR
Leasehold
BERME improvements,
EEIR TifET FHEE  fumiture, HE
Construction- Land and Plantand fixtures and Motor i
in-progress buildings ~ machinery  equipment vehicles Total
BETT AT AT BT AT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RAESLE Cost or valuation
RZEZ=F—F—H At Ist January 2003 909 170,733 193,047 225,486 24,822 614,997
RE Additions 1536 1201 10,420 19,802 1,119 34078
ENAH Reclassification - (1,019) 50 969 = =
e Disposals = - (1,940) (3,033) (1,408) (6,381)
ff Revaluation = (809) - - = (809)
L3 Transfers (2,410) (3,891) - 2410 - (3,891)
[ A Exchange differences (7) (646) (866) (709) (34) (2.262)
W-EE=4F+-A=1-H At 31st December 2003 28 165,569 200,711 244,925 24.499 635,732
AESEEATMT : Analysis of cost or valuation
is as follows:
RRAE At cost 28 2,061 200,711 244,925 24.499 472,224
BR—NANEZZEEE At 1999 professional valuation = 163,508 - = = 163,508
28 165,569 200,711 244,925 24.499 635,732
2HENE Accumulated depreciation
RZEZ=F—F—H At Ist January 2003 - 23,630 131,789 150,847 21,414 327,680
REEHME Charge for the year - 7,403 11,879 20,581 750 40613
ENAH Reclassification - (945) 817 128 = =
e Disposals = - (1,107) (2974) (1,249) (5,330)
ff Revaluation = (354) - - = (354)
[ Exchange differences - (176) (491) (377) (25) (1,069)
R-EE=4F+-A=1-H At 31st December 2003 - 29,558 142,887 168,205 20,890 361,540
EHFE Net book value
W-EE=F+-A=+-H At 31st December 2003 28 136,011 57,824 76,720 3,609 274192
RZEZ=F—F—H At Ist January 2003 909 147,103 61,258 74,639 3,408 287 317

/3
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31st December 2003 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

15 Y% - BMEKRRE 15 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

€=))

(a) KB #E (@) Group (continued)

235 AR AR ER RAEHT The net book value of land and buildings of the Group as at 31st December 2003 would
EitE  AEER=-Z have been approximately HK$101,480,000 (2002: HK$108,883,000) had they been
T=F+=-A=+—H stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

2 T AEF R F A
#9578 %101,480,000

TT(ZEE—F : Bk
108,883,0007T) °

REEZ LM REFE Land and buildings held by the Group comprise:
&
2003 2002
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BB S EE Cost or valuation
R EB In Hong Kong
A Leasehold
— +tE2R+5F — 10 to 50 years 13,000 17,700
LB LASI Outside Hong Kong
KA ZERE Freehold 29,890 29,837
A Leasehold
— +tE2R+5F — 10 to 50 years 101,216 101,960
— +FEUT — Less than 10 years 21,463 21,236
165,569 170,733
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31st December 2003 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

15 Y% - BER 15 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

®E (B
(b) ZARAF (b) Company
HEYM
¥ HE
HENRE
BExfE Leasehold
bl 3 improvements, bat:d
Plant and furniture, fixtures Motor i
machinery and equipment vehicles Total
BRI BETT BT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
XAE Cost
RZEZ=F—F—H At Ist January 2003 33 21,051 1,840 22924
RE Additions - 2,283 - 2,283
W-EE=F+-A=1-H At 31st December 2003 33 23,334 1,840 25,207
2HENE Accumulated depreciation
RZEZ=F—F—H At Ist January 2003 18 12,748 716 13,482
REEHE Charge for the year 3 4,897 313 5,213
W-EE=4F+-A=1-H At 31st December 2003 21 17,645 1,029 18,695
FEFE Net book value
W-EE=4+-fA=1—H At 31st December 2003 12 5,689 811 6,512

R=ZE=%-H—H At Ist January 2003 15 8,303 1,124 9,442
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31st December 2003 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

16 ®BEYHE 16 Investment properties

rEH

Group
2003 2002
BT ERET T
HK$’000 HK$'000
Rn—A—B#E Valuation as at 1st January 6,350 7,100
EE B Y - BB kG Transferred from property, plant and equipment 3,891 -
=hA% (B4 Revaluation surplus/(deficit) 129 (750)
Rt-—A=+—HBFE Valuation as at 31st December 10,370 6,350

AEFEEFBHORTER T
FHIREDERN _TT=F
TZA=+T—HBBIEFRA
EBMBERTERARAAHMH
IECE-24 EJHSZWTE?%}%%
10,370,0007C (ZEZE 4 -
7&#6,350,0007T) ©

17 REER

Kélﬁqﬂﬂ**&i?iﬁ’ﬂﬁ%
AA8H (ZTT 5 : 46%)
BTREER - ZERIAET
Yz 2 IEZVAE RS /EH R -
WAEARAB+FE (ZEZE=
F: +F)NAFASHNR
FIVEE - EREZERFIE
BENES 04% (ZEE =
¢ :5.58%) ' MEFEEEZ
HRAEBFRET% (ZEE
_E 7%) o E—FAEIE
B GRIAL) A7 #398,0007T
(ZZZ —F : B¥606,000
J0) . EEBAETENFIEME
fth FELUR SRIE (Bf7E23) ©

The investment properties, which are held in Hong Kong under leases of 10 to 50 years, were
revalued on an open market basis as at 31st December 2003 by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung
Limited, an independent professional surveyor, at HK$10,370,000 (2002: HK$6,350,000).

17 Long-term advances

The Group has provided advances to 18 (2002: 46) staff members of its subsidiaries in the
PRC and the Philippines. These advances are secured by formal legal charges on the properties
of the staff members and are repayable by monthly installments over approximately 10 years
(2002: 10 years). The advances in the PRC bear interest at 5.04% (2002: 5.58%) per annum
and the advances in the Philippines bear interest at 7 % (2002: 7%) per annum. Amounts due
within one year of approximately HK$398,000 (2002: HK$606,000) are included in prepayments
and other receivables (Note 23).



TRISTATE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2003 4F¥i 77

BRE KIsE Notes to the Accounts
—BE=F+=-A=1+—H GRIEZEFE  BRIFFESIEUBAEN)
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18 LB TR 18 Interests in subsidiaries

¥ NN
Company

2003 2002

BT T BT

HK$’000 HK$'000

JEETRR D - KA Unlisted shares, at cost 397,630 397,630
T B Less: Provision (10,800) (77)
386,830 397,553

FEWLBT BB A R 5RIE Amounts due from subsidiaries 808,785 817,670
FETBT /B A B 5RIE Amounts due to subsidiaries (716,053) (672,709)
479,562 542,514

fElR  (FEf) BfB AT  Amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are interest free and have no fixed repayment terms.
ERENEETERY

WEATREZ —_ZEZ =4  None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at any time during the year ended 31st
+—HA=+—8BI1tFEER{E  December 2003 (2002: Nil).

ﬂﬁ—irF'EMEﬂH%*ﬁEﬁ{ﬁEf;éf

R(ZETZF: | o
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31st December 2003 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

18 {HHEB A AL (B) 18 Interests in subsidiaries (continued)
EERAYUANEBREREEBKEEFZ 2B The particulars of subsidiaries of the Group which in the opinion of the
NAElFFIBAT : directors materially affect the results and assets of the Group are:
ERTRARRE BEERRAEAL
Issued and paid up capital Percentage of ordinary shares held
150
b2pd (]
AL XY TEEH AFAEE  WEAIRE Group
WEAREH Gt HE B3  Place of Place of Principal By the By equity
Name of subsidiary No. of shares  Par value Amount incorporation operations activities Company subsidiaries interest
A-Grade Garments 260,000 PI00  P26000000  FEZE FEE /4 — 100% 100%
Manufacturing Corporation The Philippines The Philippines ~ Garment
manufacturing
Advanced Fashions Technology 1,000 Uss1 US$1000 HB#EREE X8 s 100% = 100%
Limited The British USA. Liaising office
Virgin Islands
All Asia Garment 21425 PLOOD  P27425000  FEZE FEE & — 100% 100%
Industries, Inc. The Philippines The Philippines ~ Garment
manufacturing
BMRDHRERAR + - — RMB49016383  HEAREME  AEARANE 2K — 100% 100%
All Asia Industrial Co., Ltd. + The People's The People’s Garment

Republic of China ~ Republic of China  manufacturing

BREEREKRHERAR 6953  NT$10000 NT$69530000 A 2 7,4 — 100% 100%
All Asia Industrial Co., Ltd. Taiwan Taiwan Garment
manufacturing
REEXARARA 40 HK$100 HK$4000 &% & BEARKES 15% 8% 100%
All Asia Industries Limited 15,006* HK$100  HK$1,500600  Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment
manufacturing
and trading
Altrade Limited 10,000 US$1 US$10,000  EBEMRAEE Bk %25 100% — 100%
The British Hong Kong General trading
Virgin Islands
Almaden Enterprises Limited 10,000 US$l  US$10000 HBREREE  Fh REER 100% = 100%
The British Hong Kong Investment holding

Virgin Islands
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18 {hME A AIRERE (F)

BETRARRE
Issued and paid up capital

TRISTATE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2003 4F¥i

18 Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

HEEERNED

Percentage of ordinary shares held

558
KHEZRE
AL Exud TERH ARAlE  WEAARE Group
WEAREH kheE HE @3 Place of Place of Principal By the By equity
Name of subsidiary No. of shares ~ Par value Amount incorporation operations activities Company subsidiaries interest
Asia Wide Properties 3,500 PLOOD  P3500000 FEZE SHEE MERE - 100% 100%
Company, Inc. The Philippines The Philippines~ Property investment
BEtERIERAR 660,000 NT$I0 NT$6600000 & A HEA-%E% - 100% 100%
Asia Wide Trading Co., Ltd. Taiwan Taiwan (Garment and
general trading
Bamako Trading and 200,000 — HK$1559500  FLELAFE  RE RETTERRS - 100% 100%
Investment Limited The Republic Taiwan Provision of marketing
of Liberia services
Broad Street Apparel Co., Inc. 62,500 PI0  P6250000  3EA&Z SHEZ E204 - 100% 100%
The Philippines The Philippines~ Garment manufacturing
ETER (R ER AR — — HKS20000000 HEARLRE @ AEAREAE  HKATE - 100% 100%
Chochuen Garment (Shenzhen) The People’s The People’s Garment
Co, Lid+ Republic of China ~ Republic of China  manufacturing and retailing
Dress Line Holdings, Inc. 595,625 PI0  PRO562500  FEZE SHEE RERR - 100% 100%
1,800,000 ** P100  P180,000000  The Philippines The Philippines  Investment holding
ZREKEARAT 50,000 HK$10  HK$s00000 & & /4 - 100% 100%
Eltshore Enterprises Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment manufacturing
Excellent Jade Limited 10,000 HKSL  HK$10000  &E Bk REA—%ES — 100% 100%
Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment and general trading
Excellent Quality Apparel, Inc. 150,000 PIO0  PI5000000 &% SHEE E204 - 100% 100%
The Philippines The Philippines~ Garment manufacturing
RERRAT 10,000 HKSL  HK$10000 & Bk REN—%ES — 100% 100%
Gold Flower Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment and general trading
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18 {HHEB A AL (B) 18 Interests in subsidiaries (continued)
BETRARRE REEERAEIL
Issued and paid up capital Percentage of ordinary shares held
558
KRZRE
AL Exud TEEH ARARE  WEARKE Group
HEARZR Gt HE B3  Place of Place of Principal By the By equity
Name of subsidiary No. of shares  Par value Amount incorporation operations activities Company subsidiaries interest
BNBDRAERA: — — RMBI3 226944  HEARKFE — AEARANE 2K - 100% 100%
Guangzhou Tristate Industrial Co., Ltd.+ The People’s The People’s Garment manufacturing
Republic of China ~ Republic of China
Hamina Investments Limited 1,000 Us$1 USS1000  EEARREE  RETEEE REN—%ES — 100% 100%
The British Taiwan and Garment and
Virgin Islands the Philippines general frading
HF Trading Limited 2 US$1 USSe  RB#ARES  REAEE RKES - 100% 100%
The British Thailand and The ~ Garment trading
Virgin Islands Union of Myanmar
EY R FARAT 10000 HK$1,000 HK$10,000000 &% Bk REEANRERR  — 100% 100%
HFT Corp. Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment trading
and investment
holding
EYRRERRAT 2000  HKSLOOD HK$2000000 &% Bk REARR - 60% 60%
HFT Property Investments Hong Kong Hong Kong Investment holding
Co. Limited
EYRRRARAT 12,500 HK$100 HK$1250000  &iE Bk BRARARR - 100% 100%
Hwa Fuh Manufacturing Company Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment manufacturing
(Hong Kong) Limited and investment holding
H.W. A. Glory Limited 2 Us$1 USSe  XB#AREE @8 REBRANEKES - 100% 100%
The British The Union Investment holding
Virgin Islands of Myanmar and garment trading
3000  HKS1,000 HK$3000000  EiE Bk AKZENES — 100% 100%
338 Fashion Co. Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment refalling
and trading
YREAERAT 1,000,000 HKSI HK$1000000 &% &k RKES - 60% 60%

338 Trading Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment trading
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18 {hME A AIRERE (F)

TRISTATE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2003 4F¥i

18 Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

BETRARRE REEERAEIL
Issued and paid up capital Percentage of ordinary shares held
558
KHEZRE
AL Exud TEEH ARAlE  WEAARE Group
WEAREH kheE HE @3 Place of Place of Principal By the By equity
Name of subsidiary No. of shares ~ Par value Amount incorporation operations activities Company subsidiaries interest
BREEEAERAA 925 HK$1 HK$925 &% Bk REZR - 100% 100%
Joint Holdings & Trading 7,200,075* HK$1  HK$7,200075  Hong Kong Hong Kong Investment holding
Company Limited
Joykind International Limted 1 Uss1 US§l  HBEMREE  REARLNE RUEERE 100% = 100%
The British The People’s Provision of
Virgin Islands Republic of China  management services
BEARAT 3,000,000 HKS1 HK$3000000  &E & REZR 100% — 100%
Keybird Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong Investment holding
Keyear Company Limited 1 Us$1 US§l  EBEAREE  BF REER 100% = 100%
The British Hong Kong Investment holding
Virgin Islands
Marksvile International 1 Uss1 USSl  HEEARES  PEARAANR  REEERE 100% = 100%
Limited The British The People’s Provision of
Virgin Islands Republic of China  management services
Myanmar Hwa Fuh 18,900 KLOOD  KIB900000 4 ) 2R - 100% 100%
International Limited The Union of The Union of Garment
Myanmar Myanmar manufacturing
ARERERAR 50,000 HK$100  HK$5,000000 &7 A0 REZR - 100% 100%
QOcean View Development Hong Kong Singapore Investment holding
Company, Limited
EBPDRXERAA - — RMB5906031  HEAREFE  AEARENE 2K - 100% 100%
Panyu United Asia Industrial The People’s The People’s Garment manufacturing
Co., Ltd.+ Republic of China ~ Republic of China
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18 {HHEB A AL (B) 18 Interests in subsidiaries (continued)
BETRARRE REEERAEIL
Issued and paid up capital Percentage of ordinary shares held
558
KRZRE
AL Exud TEEH AAkE  WEARKE Group
WEAREH Gt HE B3  Place of Place of Principal By the By equity
Name of subsidiary No. of shares  Par value Amount incorporation operations activities Company subsidiaries interest
Passaic Investment Limited 4 —  HK$I5633  FIHEBTARE  AEARE —%25 - 100% 100%
The Republic Taiwan General trading
of Liberia and Thailand
Prime-Time Company Limited 1 US$1 USS1  SKB#AREE A RERR - 100% 100%
The Briish Hong Kong Investment holding
Virgin Islands
ERERAR 200,000 HKS10 HK$2000000  &E Bk —REHRE 100% — 100%
Tenmo Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong R
General trading
and investment holding
Tristate Industrial Co., Inc. 49930 PLOOD  P49930000  FEZE HEE E204 - 99.99% 99.99%
47620*  P1000  P47620000  The Philippines The Philippines ~ Garment manufacturing
BOBFRRRAARAA 9858  NT$10000 NT$98580000 & A &/ - 100% 100%
Tristate Industrial Co., Ltd. Taiwan Taiwan Garment manufacturing
BOEFERAR 40 HK$100 HKS4000 &% &k WKES 15% 86% 100%
Tristate Industrial 25,006* HK$100  HK$2500,600  Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment trading
Company Limited
o (BP9 2R ERAR - —  MOP§25000 2P .l 8% BKELD — 100% 100%
Tristate (Macau) Garment Macau Macau Garment manufacturing,
Manufacturing Company Limited import and export
of garments
Tristate Trading Limited 1 US$1 USS1  BRABZAEE &M —%E% - 100% 100%
Labuan, Malaysia ~ Macau General trading
Worldwide Trading 10,000 USS1  USSL0000  ZEAMREE  BA —REH 100% — 100%
Resources Limited The British Hong Kong General trading
Virgin Islands
MIEERXERA - — US$3600000 HREARKME < AEARANE 2K - 100% 100%
Zhgjiang Huazhang Garment The People’s The People’s Garment manufacturing
Co., Ltd.+ Republic of China ~ Republic of China
* IRAERR * Deferred shares
o B **  Preferred shares

+ ZELNRIRRHPEARANBEZZ2E8IMNEER  + These companies are wholly-owned foreign investment enterprises in the
£ People’s Republic of China.
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19 {hHE¢E QX RER

19 Interests in associated companies

REE PN
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
BT T PR TIT BT TT FEHETTT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
LB EFE Share of net assets 99,801 109,167 = =
FEUNESE = B FRIA Amounts due
from associated
companies 171,341 23,252 11,528 9,717
AN NGIE Amounts due to
associated
companies (196,528) (45,204) = -
74,614 87,215 11,528 9,717
B A Investment at cost
BN ETRIRD Shares listed
overseas 107,652 107,652 - -
IE MRk Unlisted shares 1,320 1,320 = -
108,972 108,972 - -
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19 B NRER (E)

FEUL, (REAST) Bt X B FRIE T e 8 T F £ [E T8 S 3K
(—? 7—$ ?R%IJZ‘_Z 4%:|:3 O%u+§)

Hh—HEEARRFEARSFRZM EHAA -
R-BZ=F+_A=+—RH FEEHZHLER
At 2 TEK) AE123,555,0007 (2T ZF :
7B#32,925,0007T) @ AEELZBERRIZHFEE
EFEREE99,801,000t (ZTT 4 : B
109,167,0007T) °

RARBEERBERT @ BRBEQARFATIRE
R EEEERR (T _F - RME2.4% =
3.0%sT8) °

AT REERENRFFS

19 Interests in associated companies (continued)

The amounts due from/(to) associated companies are interest free and
have no fixed repayment terms. (2002: interest-bearing at rates ranging
from 2.4% to 3.0%).

One of the associated companies is a listed company on The Stock
Exchange of Thailand. The quoted market value of the Group’s interest
in this associated company as at 31st December 2003 amounted to
approximately HK$23,555,000 (2002: HK$32,925,000). The Group’s
share of the consolidated net assets of this associated company amounted
to HK$99,801,000 (2002: HK$109,167,000).

In the Company’s balance sheet, amounts due from associated companies
are interest free and have no fixed repayment terms. (2002: interest-
bearing at rates ranging from 2.4% to 3.0%).

The following are the details of the principal associated companies:

LGt
BEREER
28 B 3L 3t B e TEEK Equity interest held
Name Place of incorporation Place of operations Principal activities indirectly by the Company
Fashion Express Company B R FRAMAKK L H 36.4%
Limited* Thailand Thailand Garment manufacturing
and exporting
HT Servicing Limited* Bk B —RES 36.4%
Hong Kong Hong Kong General trading
HT Trading Enterprises ABHERARHE R KB S 36.4%
Limited* The British Thailand Garment trading
Virgin Islands
HT Trading Limited * SRATHES &P KERR—RES 36.4%
Labuan, Malaysia Macau Garment and general trading
Hua Thai Manufacturing B B 2R 36.4%
Public Company Limited Thailand Thailand Garment manufacturing
Hua Thai Merchandising 03K HTONE THR® 36.4%
(Singapore) Pte Limited* Singapore Singapore Administrative services
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19 {hEE QA FER (B) 19 Interests in associated companies (continued)
KARBEZ
MR EES
#8 1 B 3L 3t B ik FTEEK Equity interest held
Name Place of incorporation Place of operations Principal activities indirectly by the Company
Triskele Company Limited B B RER—KRES 20.0%
Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment and general trading
Upgain (Laos) = 2 PR ARENRE « 36.4%
Manufacturing Laos Laos RO
Company Limited* Garment dye,
manufacturing and
exporting
Upgain Limited* HBERRARS ZE RKES 36.4%
The British Thailand Garment trading
Virgin Islands
Upgain (Vietham) il il BUFR AR K D 36.4%
Manufacturing Company Vietnam Vietnam Garment manufacturing
Limited * and exporting
* it %A Bl &Hua Thai Manufacturing Public Company ~— * These companies are wholly owned subsidiaries of Hua Thai Manufacturing

LimitedZ 2 EKIB2AR] © Public Company Limited
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20 REES 20 Investment securities

AEHE

Group
2003 2002
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
S Club debentures 1,200 1,200
JEEMIRE - KA E Unlisted investments, at cost 2 2
1,202 1,202

SATEEAKNANERREHAME  Club debentures are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses and are registered
EBARR - WA—MIEBARZE  under the name of a director of a subsidiary who is holding the assets on behalf of the Group.
ENEE AT ARRAEED T

BREEE °
21 FE 21 Inventories
2003 2002
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
R Raw materials 129,170 160,554
&R Work-in-progress 79,814 83,442
BURK T Finished goods 63,994 54,409
272,978 298,405
R-ZZTZE=F+-_H=+— Asat31st December 2003, the carrying amount of inventories that are stated at net relisable

B AR ESECEFES  value amounted to HK$258,390,000 (2002: 298,405,000)
Z FEmEMEAHKBE

258,390,0007T (ZEZ =4 -

78 #298,405,0007T) °
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22 BUREEREWVEK
|

AR B RIE K R ARIA

22 Bills receivable and accounts receivable

Analysis of aging of bills receivable and accounts receivable of the Group is as follows:

B BRER DATLAT ¢

AEH

Group
2003 2002
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
TBE31E A Not over 3 months 166,752 237,657
3E AN EZ=6(EA Over 3 months to 6 months 3,688 15,480
6fEALA EZ14F Over 6 months to 1 year 38 =
170,478 253,137

RE DR 2 NIGEFE K=
AR - AFEERIITR BRI
R#TT - AEEBE THEZE
ERR=1TZENTH-

23 ANFERAEAME
WA

RSB 2 BN M A UL
SRR B IEIEEE398,000
T (ZZEZ-F ¢ #¥606,000
T HEKRETIERERERNRE
g (BI3EL7) -

The payment terms with customers are largely on letters of credit, where the instruction of
payment is executed at sight. Certain amount of the Group’s sales are with credit terms of 30
to 90 days.

23 Prepayments and other receivables

Prepayments and other receivables of the Group include the current portion of housing loans
due from the employees of approximately HK$398,000 (2002: HK$606,000) (Note 17).
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31st December 2003 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

24 ENEHEKREFMER 24 Bills payable and accounts payable
b |

AEBEMNZEFMEMNIRIEA  Analysis of aging of bills payable and accounts payable of the Group is as follows:

FRECHOITAR T :

REH

Group
2003 2002
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
T =1EH Not over 3 months 159,584 180,143
@A EZEREA Over 3 months to 6 months 8,821 28,694
NMEAANK EE—F Over 6 months to 1 year 4,982 12,274
—FPA Over 1 year 5,813 5,050
179,200 226,161

KRB R < NGB Payment terms with suppliers are largely on letters of credit. Certain amount of the Group’s
Rk o REBETIREZ{EE  purchases are with credit terms of 30 to 60 days.
HA=1+Z/1+H-
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31st December 2003 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

25 RITERK 25 Bank loans and overdrafts

X
AEH ¥ /N
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
BT BT ST BT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HEOER Import loans 15,952 1,209 = -
RITEX Bank overdrafts 3,462 7,344 = 260
19,414 8,553 - 260
B Secured 19,414 1,209 = =
A Unsecured = 7,344 = 260
19,414 8,553 - 260
26 EIK\EF KX 26 Retirement benefits and other post retirement obligations
HiRK%Z
2R
REE PN
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
BRI BT BB BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RETEE (3 ) Defined contribution plans
(note (a)) 188 238 - =
RERAE 2 (D) Defined benefit plans (note (b)) 15,928 16,265 = -
KRB () Long service payments (note (c)) 534 2,717 = 2,679

16,650 19,220 - 2,679
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26

(a)

(ii)

(b)

BRI R H AR KR 2RI (B)

AEBEFEERL T MEBZREHRE -

FEARERRIESFBRA/AEBAAR
BETARALEZ RP2BIES MR - 1R
BUETE - AREZHFA2EREHFEZ
5% * MER Z KT BEFE25% © A&t
ZEERBUYEECESEE  HEAKEZ

AEE U 2 (RS B 2 FEUCR S B A RVR
DMEEZ R o RERIBREIR 2 HERAE
646,00070 (ZZTZ = : B#560,0007T)
% AEEZ BT EERE2,118,000T (=
TE 4 - B2 432,0007T) © FAEAEE g
7 #5510,0007T ( —ZTZ — 4 7#$%646,000
7o) AT R1ER A B &R -

A4 A R E S R ALE1188,0007T ( =
TT 4 B#E238,0007T) ©

H-ZTETE+_A—HFK - ~EETH
HEBREE2IRHIE AR 8 (BT
2)) - WEBIDKIE—FETFRNEE. 2]
HRATEEEGIRL - RIBUFTBIZ EDIRTE -

AEE N F—(EE 8HAKREHIERTERA
PIREZBREABZERIET AHRK - 5T EE
ITREEHRZESEAALE LRAZREEE
#20,000 7T - fnfE B & A W AR E4,000
7T BEZHE BRI -

AEREREELH AR ZHROLEE
2,048,0007T (ZZET 4 : #%2,087,000
)

REBAGE

FEE . E2REBRFHI A X BRAEE R
N2 EFRAREEE - BRIREE—RGEF
EfxE—EAAFZEERMNLEE - WAF
B ASBHEAEEEZHBROESE
2,212,0007C (ZZZ = : B¥%2,443,000
L) °

26 Retirement benefits and other post retirement

(a)

(ii)

(b)

obligations (continued)
Defined contribution plans

The Group operates two defined contribution schemes in Hong
Kong.

The first defined contribution scheme is designed for all permanent
full-time employees in Hong Kong who have completed fifty-nine
days of service. Under the plan, the Group contributes 5% of
participating employees’ salaries and the employees contribute 5%
of their salaries. The assets of the scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in independently administered funds.

The forfeited contributions made by the Group and the related
accrued interest are used to reduce the employers’ contribution.
During the year, the aggregate amount of employer’s contribution
made by the Group was approximately HK$2,118,000 (2002:
HK$2,432,000), after deduction of forfeited contributions of
approximately HK$646,000 (2002: HK$560,000), leaving
HK$510,000 (2002: HK$646,000) available at the year-end to
reduce future contributions.

Contributions totaling HK$188,000 (2002: HK$238,000) were
payable to the fund at the year-end.

Since 1st December 2000, the Group has arranged for its
employees in Hong Kong to join the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”). The MPF Scheme was introduced
pursuant to the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation introduced
in 2000. Under the MPF Scheme, the Group and each of the
employees make monthly contribution to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ earnings as defined under the Mandatory Provident
Fund legislation. Both the employer’s and the employees’
contributions are subject to a cap of monthly earnings of HK$20,000
per employee. For those employees with monthly earnings less
than HK$4,000, the employees’ contributions are voluntary.

During the year, the aggregate amount of employer’s contribution
made by the Group to the MPF Scheme was approximately
HK$2,048,000 (2002: HK$2,087,000).

Defined benefits plans

The defined benefit retirement plans in the Philippines cover
substantially all full-time employees in the Philippines. The benefits
are based on a certain percentage of the final monthly basic salary
for every year of credited service. During the year, the Group’s
contributions to the plans amounted to approximately
HK$2,212,000 (2002: HK$2,443,000).
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26

(b)

(iii)

BRI R E MR KR 2RI (B)

| (48)

Bl B 2 5B (5 {8 Ty i Watson Wyatt 2 JE2E
DRE (EBEERZBYIBEM N _TT=
F+-—A=1+—HHET - THMETRANEERTE
ZERRZEETEATETEMEREE] o &
EEHERAEEE 2 2 FHABIEEREFA
B ATTEE RS RS 2 2B A S B RS B EE
SZ B - BRERNENTAZ EZRERR
BN T -

AERAGTE

RERPA—ZT=Ft_A=1t—BZKE
HE - FTEBEZAMELNES5,452,000
7T A B Z B E R R ERERAT75% -

AEBAGOFMRIBIRIGF R IOR N 2 715
HFeRTEMERAKENTEERS -

REERRAESTAHRZINAFERTIEY
8% (ZZTT—F : 8%) ' ik ESHESRNKRE
SRETET  UEZBg2REFT T Central
Trust of China ° MAEE - REBYTEIME
2 (R4 A #3,667,000T (CBE 4 ¢
#513,085,0007T) ©

B2 T R R e R
Rl(ABRAR 2 BIREMAR) R F
B ioRAe - BRI

ﬁme R S E AR [ B R
%) - BERERAAZ X ERERRIRN
Txo

RERPA—ZET=Ft_A=1t—BZKE
HE - FHEIEE 2 TEX)E31,629,000
7T A A Z B E R A ERER67% -

AEESRHEZ B A REERE I ZRIK
AEERZH A REEERFH SN2 E
30% * BREFH %’Xﬁ\\lﬂﬂiﬁ’r@f%ﬁ%_ﬁkf‘%_
REAEH 2 AR - BREPZENRTEIAE
ERAEA TR IKR B ZIRIRARIE

26

(b)

(iii)
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Retirement benefits and other post retirement
obligations (continued)

Defined benefits plans (continued)

The latest actuarial valuations were performed on 31st December
2003 by Watson Wyatt Philippine Branch, a professionally qualified
independent actuary. The actuarial method used in the valuation
to determine the required contribution rate is the “Projected Unit
Credit” method. The Group’s annual contributions to the retirement
plans consist of a payment covering the current expected service
cost for the year plus a payment towards funding the actuarial
accrued liabilities. The principal actuarial assumptions used to
determine retirement benefits are set out below.

According to the actuarial report dated 31st December 2003, the
aggregate market value of the plan’s assets was approximately
HK$5,452,000, which represented approximately 75% of the
aggregate actuarial accrued liabilities on that date.

The Group is legally obliged to pay retirement benefits to its
employees in Taiwan based on the length of service and average
salaries or wages at the time of retirement.

The Group makes monthly contributions, at approximately 8%
(2002: 8%) of salaries and wages, to a retirement fund which is
administered by the employees retirement fund committee and
deposited in the committee’s name in the Central Trust of China.
During the year, the Group’s contribution to the plan amounted to
approximately HK$3,667,000 (2002: HK$3,085,000).

The latest actuarial valuation was performed on 31st December
2003 by PricewaterhouseCoopers Management Consultant Co. Ltd.
in Taiwan, a professionally qualified independent actuarial firm.
The actuarial method used in the valuation to determine the
required contribution rate is the “Projected Unit Credit” method.
The principal actuarial assumptions used to determine retirement
benefits are set out below.

According to the actuarial reports dated 31st December 2003, the
aggregate market value of the plan’s assets was approximately
HK$31,629,000, which represented approximately 67% of the
actuarial accrued liability on that date.

The Group’s PRC subsidiaries contribute to a state-sponsored
retirement plan approximately 12% to 30% of the basic salary of
their employees, and have no further obligations for the actual
pension payments or post-retirement benefits beyond the annual
contributions. The state-sponsored retirement plan is responsible
for the entire pension obligations payable to retired employees.

91
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26 RBRIKEF R EMIE 26 Retirement benefits and other post retirement obligations

K&z &IE (B) (continued)
(b) HRERAGE (B (b) Defined benefits plans (continued)
REEBEBERERZS The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are determined as follows:
BIRATHARERE
REH
Group
2003 2002
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
BEFEEEZHRE Present value of funded obligations 54,192 53,712
FHEIEEZ ATEE Fair value of plan assets (37,081) (37,447)
NEBERFEZRE Present value of unfunded obligations 17,111 16,265
RERIEEEE Unrecognised actuarial losses (1,183) =
BEABRACARE Liability in the balance sheet 15,928 16,265
RERKXERZ BT - The amounts recognised in profit and loss account were as follows:
REME
Group
2003 2002
BET T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
B BRI A A Current service cost 3,572 4,073
FLEA A Interest cost 2,555 3,248
sTEIE E 2 a5 B3R Expected return on plan assets (1,723) (1,641)
RE R mEE 2 BB Losses on curtailment 1,037 =
EERZBEBIEFRE Net actuarial losses recognised = 1,070
=X Total 5,441 6,750

BRYFTEEERERANA - The total charge was included in administrative expenses.
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26 RIKEF R EHMIE 26 Retirement benefits and other post retirement obligations

K& Z&IE (B) (continued)
(b) HRERAGE(E (b) Defined benefits plans (continued)
REEBEBERERZE Movement in the liability recognised in the balance sheet:
BEEE) :
REH
Group
2003 2002
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
n—A—H At 1st January 16,265 15,028
EH =R Exchange differences 101 15
Y — 1 BT Total expense — as shown above 5,441 6,750
[SENET Contributions paid (5,879) (5,528)
Rn+=—A=+—~8” At 31st December 15,928 16,265
TR 2 £ ERE R The principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows:
U
REHE
Group
2003 2002
% %
=) ] Taiwan
Prag= Discount rate 3.50 4.00
TEIEE 2 TEHAE 3R =X Expected rate of return on plan assets 2.75 3.25
R IREN 2 TEERLE hn kb R Expected rate of future salary increases 2.50 2.50
FEEE Philippines
Prag= Discount rate 10.00 4.16
FHEIEE 2 TEHAE 3R =X Expected rate of return on plan assets 10.00 9.00
AR IR EN 2 TR hn kb =& Expected rate of future salary increases 10.00 10.0
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26 RBRIKEF R EMIE 26 Retirement benefits and other post retirement obligations
K& Z&IE (B) (continued)
(c) RERB2EE (c) Long service payment liabilities
RIBZBREIRG 0 & Under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, the Group is obliged to make lump sum payments
SEAEETERTH on cessation of employment in certain circumstances to certain employees in Hong Kong who
KIHER AARNERE RS have completed at least five years of service with the Group. The amount payable is dependent on
ERAFUNEZHBBET the employee’s final salary and years of service, and is reduced by entitiements accrued under the
BEESRM—2B2ZR Group's defined contribution retirement scheme that is attributable to contributions made by the
IH o B 25K B%EEE Group. The Group does not set aside any assets to fund any remaining obligations.
2R E S MRS FH
FTE - WHRREARS
Bz AEHFGRIRETE
FEB B D < AN B P {E
ZEFREB D o AEET
2 BEMKRBEITHEE
S EMEE °
RHRBEEEZBE An actuarial valuation of long service payment liabilities was carried out at 31st December
R8Ty B B A EAE 2003 by an independent actuary, HSBC Life (International) Limited, using the projected
BASRE (B BB unit credit method.
REIRZTEE=F+=
B=+—HUEEM
EEEETT °
AEE FONG
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FEIEEMCRE Present value of
unfunded
obligations 534 1,633 - -
AR BB MR Unrecognised
actuarial gains - 1,084 - 2,679
BEBBERNEE Liability in
balance sheet 534 2,717 - 2,679
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26 EMBEAIRHMER 26 Retirement benefits and other post retirement obligations
K&z &IE (B) (continued)

(c) REIBRIEELEME#E) () Long service payment liabilities (continued)

N1 | YN
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
BERBKA Current services cost 104 - - _
FEKAE Interest cost 93 = = =
At Total 197 = = =
BRSFTEEERERANA - The total charge was included in administrative expenses.
REEBBRERZAEZ Movement in the liability recognised in the balance sheet:
REE RAT
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
BETIT BT BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
n—HA—H At 1st January 2,717 2,717 2,679 2,679
B - TR Total expense —
as shown above 197 - - -
[SERES Contributions paid (1,295) - - =
RiRme 2R 345 (C1E5T)  Decrease in liability
Rz afE upon adoption of
SSAP34 (revised) (1,085) = (2,679) =
R+=—A=+—H At 31st December 534 2,717 = 2,679




96 TRISTATE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2003 4%

BRE KIsE Notes to the Accounts
—BE=F+=-A=1+—H GRIEZEF  BRIFFESIEBMAEN)

31st December 2003 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

26 RBRIKEF R EMIE 26 Retirement benefits and other post retirement obligations
K&z &IE (B) (continued)

(c) REIBBELEME#E) (c) Long service payment liabilities (continued)

iz EERBE /KRR The principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows:
LU
REE AT
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
% % % %
ik Discount rate 5.50 = 5.50 =
RIRE B 2 TR RS hn bt =R Expected rate of
future salary
increase 4.50 - 4.50 -
27 EEBIIE 27 Deferred taxation
FRZELEHRBEERBEZ  The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year is as follows:
BT
g |
Group
EERENE
BENEEE B Decelerated tax il 2 fit
Deferred tax assets Provisions depreciation Tax lossess Other Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
AeTn  AETr  AETn  B%Tr B%Tn BT B¥Tr AtTn A%Tn AT
HK$'000  HKF000  HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000 HK$000
R-A—H Asat 1 January 4,710 10,605 1,395 2,806 2,280 2,281 82 15 8,467 15,713

ISR (B) /A (Charged)credited to
profit and loss
account (3,142) | (58%)| (1,038) (1411) (2,100) (7) (82) 6/ (6,362) (7,246)

R+=A=1-H As at 31 December 1,568 4710 357 1,3% 180 2,80 - 8 2,105 846/
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27 EEEFIIE (B) 27 Deferred taxation (continued)

EIEFTISTREE T sL458 2 Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry forwards to the extent that realisation

THIE T LARERR » MELARKFE  of the related tax benefit through the future taxable profits is probable. The Group has unrecognised

Rt Al 2 BRI R S A 2R tax losses of HK$21,913,000 (2002: HK$2,078,000) to carry forward against future taxable
AJREAIR & ABR - AE B4 income. These tax losses can only be offset against future profits and have not been recognised

Eq LA $85 7R 2R SR B U A in the accounts.

2L RERB B BB K

21,913,0007C (ZZFZ —4F :

72 078,0007T) © UrFiiEE

Al AEEEAR R EF - WK

HRER B R RER o

F5E
Group
BERESR MEREHE Hith a5
Deferred tax liabilities Accelerated tax depreciation Other Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

A®Trn  ARTr E%Tx  ERTT  B%Tn ERTR
HK$'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKFO000  HK$'000  HKHO000

n—A—H At Ist January 8,438 10,573 4,193 4,510 12,631 15,083
REgFIR Charged/(credited) to
/GIA) profit and loss account 1,879 (2,111) (1,260) (317) 619 (2,428)
STAERT Credited to equity (18) (24) - - (18) (24)
WtZA=1—H As at 31 December 10,299 8438 2,933 4,193 13,232 12,631
28 MBA 28 Share capital
PN
Company
2003 2002
BET T BT IT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ETE Authorised:
500,000,000 (ZZZ =4 : 500,000,000) % 500,000,000 (2002: 500,000,000)
BREER0.107T 2 D shares of HK$0.10 each 50,000 50,000
BEIREWR : Issued and fully paid:
268,735,253 (ZZZ = : 268,735,253) it 268,735,253 (2002: 268,735,253)
BREEAE0.10T 2 k%D shares of HK$0.10 each 26,874 26,874
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29 R

R—ANEF+—AZ+N\R » ARENEREB
T IR ([RRRERTE)) - Rt - AAF)
EZARBEBARRSEMBRRERNZRIE
BXMITES - BEARBARRRN 2 BIKE -
AR AEAEREZ EREKLOOT - 8—BK
BARBARRZBRND K RBEHEFTSR
T EZERTEIRBEBERSMAERATA
(BB AR ERR L BRE R BT R
EEXAZBEREEME 2RO FARTEL
B0%HZERMZEE (NBSERLE) - R-TF
ZERAA_T_ARHZBRETRESESREZ
REBR#ER T —EARMESBTE ZEREZ
BRENARARR L APRE - RB=F -

AER - RBARRBEET R T2RIES (B
HITES) BRENESHESNWT

BRAEER

REAH T Exercise price
Date of grant Exercise period per share
HK$

“EETFRACTZA ZEZ-ERA-TZHE 10
“ZT=FRA-+-H

22nd May 2001
to 21st May 2003

22nd May 2000

BT —FNA—BE BEBIMERBRE
ETTREERMERE L B HIN &R B AR MM T
EBRREEFRL B AER S HRE B
i FHRmENRSE - REARERY - AAF
VWER-ZTZE—FHA - BRURRBEMER
1 o

29 Share options

On 28th November 1997, a share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”)
was approved by the shareholders of the Company, under which the directors
of the Company may, at their discretion, invite any full-time employees or
executive directors of the Company or its subsidiaries to take up options upon
payment of HK$1.00 by each grantee as consideration for the options to
subscribe for shares in the Company. Each option is entitled to subscribe for
one share of the Company and the subscription price is determined by the
Board of Directors at not less than 80% of the average closing price of the
shares of the Company as stated in the daily quotation sheets issued by the
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “SEHK”) for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of offer of the option or the nominal
value of the shares, whichever is the higher. The options granted on 22nd May
2000 are exercisable in stages commencing twelve months from the date of
grant as determined by the Board of Directors. The expiry dates of those
options granted are three years after their respective dates of grant.

A summary of the movements of share options granted under the Share
Option Scheme of the Company to full-time employees (including
executive directors) during the year is as follows:

BRESE

Number of share options
R=B2=F R-BE=F
-A-H ERRM FRTE ERXM  t=A=t-H
Ist January  Granted during Exercised Lapsed during  31st December
2003 the year  during the year the year 2003
1,000,000 - = (1,000,000) =
1,000,000 - = (1,000,000) =

With effect from 1st September 2001, the SEHK requires that the exercise
price of options to be at least the higher of the closing price of the shares
on the SEHK on the date of grant and the average closing prices of the
shares on the SEHK for the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of grant. Up to the date of this report, the Company has not granted
any options on or after 1st September 2001.
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31st December 2003 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

30 f#fE 30 Reserves
(a) ZA&KE (a) Group
2003
HnBHN
LRk
EEEMRHE Contributed
Assets EX e ERfife BREVEE  surplus and REER
revaluation Exchange Capital Share general Retained &it
reserve reserve reserve premium reserve profits Total
BT BT BRI BRI BETT BT BRI
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZZ=%-f-H At Ist January 2003
~AIZH - as previously reported 44,410 (146,373) 115,421 8,124 419,326 196,768 637,676
- AR ERE 1%, — prior period adjustment in
(@) Mtz respect of adoption of
AR (M) SSAP 12 (revised) (Note 3)  (1,376) - - = - (3,223) (4,599)
43,034 (146,373) 115,421 8,124 419,326 193,545 633,077
“ZT-ERERE 2002 final dividend - - - - - 26,374 26,374
RZBZ=%-f-H At 1st January 2003,
(&5l as restated 43,034 (146,373) 115,421 8,124 419,326 220,419 659,951
BEENIBATREERR  Exchange differences arising
RECERZE on {ranslation of accounts of
foreign subsidiaries and
associated companies - (464) - = = - (464)
BEMEER Deficit on revaluation of properties  (455) = = = = = (455)
TR EERTE Deferred tax credited to equity 18 = = = = = 18
FEER Loss for the year - - - - - (92,349) (92,349)
ERARE Dividend paid - - - - - (26,874) (26,874)
ARERE Transfer to reserves - - - = 806 (806) =
WZEE=F+-A=F—H  At3lst December 2003 42,597 (146,837) 115,421 8,124 420,132 100,390 539,827
% Representing:
[ Reserves 539,827
) Proposed dividends _
539,827
RARRKBAT The Company and subsidiaries 42,597 (141,576) 115,421 8,124 420,132 97,961 542,659
N Associated companies - (5,261) - = = 2,429 (2,832)
42,597 (146,837) 115,421 8,124 420,132 100,390 539,827
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30 f##E(E) 30 Reserves (continued)

(a) KB #E (@) Group (continued)

2002
AMBHEN
EESREE Contributed
Assets EREE BAGE BOEE  surplusand REEH
revaluation Exchange Capital Share general Retained At
reserve reserve reserve premium reserve profits Total

AR AR BT BT BT AT AT
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000

RZE2-F-F-H At 1st January 2002
o IETE - as previously reported 44 410 (143,523) 114215 8 124 418,004 162,930 604,160
~RFNEPERIEI2E - prior year adjustment in
(@) Mkt respect of adoption of
B9 (F753) SSAP 12 (revised) (Note 3) (1,400) - - - - 2,179 779
43,010 (143,523) 114,215 8124 418,004 165,109 604,939
“EE-ERERE 2001 final dividend - - - - - 26,874 26,874
R=ZZ-4£-f-H At 1st January 2002,
(= E51) as restated 43,010 (143,523) 114,215 8124 418004 191,983 631,813

BEENIBATAEENR  Bchange differences arising

RECELES on translation of accounts of
foreign subsidiaries and
associated companies - (2,350) - - - - (2,850)
TR EERTE Deferred tax credited to equity 24 2%
WEMFHBAR AZ 2 Impaiment loss of goodwil
REEE relating to the acquisition of
two subsidiaries - - 1,206 - - - 1,206
FREEH Prfit for the year - - - - - 56,632 56,632
ERRE Dividends paid = = = = - (26,874) (26,874)
FEZGRE Transfer to reserves - - = - 1322 (1,322) =
WZZZ-F+-A=+—H  At31stDecember 2002 43034 (146,373) 115,421 8124 419,326 220419 659,951
R&: Representing:
e Reserves 633077
) Praposed dividends 26,874
659,951
AAAIRMEAT The Company and subsidiaries 43,034 (136,715) 115421 8,124 41932 204,208 653,418
BT Associated companies - (9,658) - = = 16,191 6,533

43034 (146,373) 115,421 8,124 419,326 220419 659,951




TRISTATE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2003 4F¥i 101

BRE KIsE Notes to the Accounts
—BE=F+=-A=1+—H GRIEZEFE  BRIFFESIEUBAEN)

31st December 2003 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

30 f#4E (&) 30 Reserves (continued)
(b) ZARAF (b) Company
2003
BN BERAN
ZERE
Contributed
& 10 58 surplus and RE &R
Share general Retained &5t
premium reserve profits Total
BET T BT T BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R-ZBEZ=F—H—H At 1st January 2003 8,124 431,020 65,403 504,547
2 -FRHEKE 2002 final dividend - - 26,874 26,874
R-ZBEZ=F—H—H At 1st January 2003 8,124 431,020 92,277 531,421
FEEIE Loss for the year = = (42,978) (42,978)
e Dividends - = (26,874) (26,874)
RZTT=4F At 31st December
+=—A=+—H 2003 8,124 431,020 22,425 461,569
(S Representing:
] Reserves 461,569
FERAR B Proposed dividend -
RIEE=F At 31st December
+=—A=+

—H 2003 461,569
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30 f#fE (B

30 Reserves (continued)

(b) AT (b) Company
2002
BN B SR
Contributed
&&= (E surplus and {REB A
Share general Retained A&f

premium reserve profits Total

BT T T IT ST BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-EE_F—HF—H At 1st January 2002 8,124 431,020 15,279 454,423
—ET—FRHKE 2001 final dividend - - 26,874 26,874
R-_EE-_F—HF—H At 1st January 2002 8,124 431,020 42 153 481,297
FEm A Profit for the year = = 76,998 76,998
% & Dividends - - (26,874) (26,874)
RZEE-F At 31st December

+—HA=+—H 2002 8,124 431,020 92,277 531,421
(S Representing:
b Reserves 504,547
FORAZ B Proposed dividend 26,874
RZZTE—F At 31st December
+=—HA=+—H 2002 531,421



BEB FMIsE Notes to the Accounts
—BE=F+=-A=1+—H GRIEZEFE  BRIFFESIEUBAEN)

31st December 2003 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

30 @B

(c)

(e)

(g)

BEEGHRETEERAKERDAI0E50F
ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%iﬁ&@?%i%&%%%
8,320,000 (ZZZF — 4 : ##6,190,000
70) c ZELHMABTRERELAM - KR
RAERERE - RHRNEHEMRBEREZ
FYDFE AR S B A AR A o

R_TZE=F+_A=1+—HNEXRFETE
%ILEW%W% AELANBEBOEY
9,560,000 (ZEZ =4 : #%9,560,000
70 c BERAN _TZE=F+_H=t+—H
AR ERELERE

BB ARRREBTHRMBAZ D
Z BEBBRAETROEEIERE - REAR
FZRP - AR T O

RIBEEBRRNE - EREEMKILZHBAR
BFEAANPBE O 2 —EAFHE - it
RN EREAR TEEEL - EERTER
REBWRARERLL - WIRRHER AR EH
BiE - ERBEFRENBEREARES 2 At
ﬁ'%ﬁ$%%%ﬂé—¥2@%¢ﬁ$°%
BRZBABEREBRHEAN - RAFER
B2 MR R B BB #E 534,000 E & E!
il (CTTF - @) - HN RIBRERT
% EMRBARZ HEREEERGENER
RBRIRIR RN T FE 2 BN GHE

PR AR MRTEERPE 2 2INEREIREL
ETAERE - B BEERE PER - #0F
B REZ EBREBEREEERES -

RNEE 2 PBMB A RALRHRE SR &
DT HEEIEBHEE Eiz%%kﬁﬁé
ANEDZET AL - TBFEERAICERER
HEARIRE2EEETUGINER - DEEE
ES A RS BIERZINEZ - S
FERREES VEFATENBARIZES
BRE -HE-TT=F+-_A=+—HILF
- S BB A RIE AR 272,0007T
(ZZTZT 4 : #¥1,322,0007) 2L @R
1o

30

(e)
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Reserves (continued)

Included in assets revaluation reserve was a revaluation surplus of
HK$8,320,000 (2002: HK$6,190,000) in respect of certain land
and buildings which were originally held for own-use in Hong Kong
under leases of 10 to 50 years but subsequently used for investment
purposes. The amount of revaluation surplus will be transferred to
retained profits upon the retirement or disposal of the property.

Included in the capital reserve as at 31st December 2003 was
goodwill of HK$9,560,000 (2002: HK$9,560,000) as a result of
acquisitions of subsidiaries in prior years. The directors are of the
opinion that there was no impairment in the value of goodwill as at
31st December 2003.

The contributed surplus represents the excess in value of shares
acquired in consideration for the issue of the Company’s shares
over the nominal value of those shares issued. Under Bermuda
Law, the contributed surplus is distributable.

Under Taiwan Company Law, the subsidiaries incorporated in
Taiwan are required to set aside 10% of their net profit each year
to reserve. The aforementioned appropriation to the reserve shall
be made in the following year until the accumulated reserve equals
the paid-in capital. Such reserve may be used to offset a deficit or,
when it has reached 50% of the paid-in capital, up to 50% thereof
may be transferred to capital. The amount set aside is included
under general reserve. During the year, the subsidiaries in Taiwan
have transferred approximately HK$534,000 to the general reverse
(2002: Nil). In addition, any profit on disposal of fixed assets net of
taxation of these subsidiaries has to be transferred to capital reserve
pursuant to Taiwan Company Law in the following year.

The laws and regulations of the PRC require wholly foreign-owned
enterprises in the PRC to provide for certain statutory reserves
namely general reserve, enterprise expansion fund which are
appropriated from net profit as reported in the statutory accounts.

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are required to allocate at
least 10% of its after-tax profit to the general reserve until the reserve
has reached 50% of its registered capital. General reserve can
only be used, upon approval by the relevant authority, to offset
accumulated losses or increase capital. The enterprise expansion
fund can only be used to increase capital upon approval by the
relevant authority. Appropriation to enterprise expansion fund is at
the discretion of the board of directors of the subsidiaries in the
PRC. For the year ended 31st December 2003, the subsidiaries in
the PRC have transferred approximately HK$272,000 (2002:
HK$1,322,000) to general reserve.
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31. RITELE 31 Banking facilities
HE_ZTZ=-F+_A=+—Hi - XEEZ As at 31st December 2003, the Group had aggregate banking
SRITREE AAZEA)/8HE],133,083,000T (=2 facilities of approximately HK$1,133,083,000 (2002:
4 58] 157,754,0000T) ¢ AR BIEER HK$1,157,754,000) for loans, overdrafts, trade financing and
¥ B3 BIORMEBEKERAINESH forward exchange contracts and general banking facilities granted
AR HTE R AR — AR ERITRLE - ﬁ'ﬁﬂiﬁ; to subsidiaries. Unused facilities as at the same date amounted to
B 2 $R1TRLE 58478 #£936,992,0007T (= EE approximately HK$936,992,000 (2002: HK$931,460,000). These
—4F @ #5931 ,460,0007T) ° AR Tﬁui%wﬁ facilities are secured by corporate guarantees given by the Company
B 4)75#1,133,083,0007T (Z T — 4 ¢ of approximately HK$1,133,083,000 (2002: HK$1,157,754,000).
75 #61,157,754,0007T) 2 A BERVERIEIR
32 EIE 32 Commitments
(a) EFEHIRE (a) Operating lease commitments
B HENEEEE The total future minimum lease payments payable under non-cancellable operating leases
M%) - AEEEARR of the Group are as follows:
REEEHESLREIT ¢
REH
Group
2003 2002
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
T AiEF Land and buildings
——FA — Within 1 year 34,488 31,223
——FRERFN — After 1 year but within 5 years 41,915 43,302
—hF® — After 5 years 51,088 64,652
127,491 139,177
(b) ’ézﬁﬁk?ﬂz‘ (b) Capital commitments
RNR-_EE=F+_-_A= As at 31st December 2003, the Group had the following capital commitments in relation
+—H ' NEBEHA to office renovation and purchase of equipment:
EREMZEBESE
BUATEZFSE :
REHE
Group
2003 2002
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BELBREME Contracted but not provided for 625 1,044
Eﬁ'ﬁ%ﬂa?’ixi,'} Authorised but not contracted for 11,686 4,503

12,311 5,547
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33 BEALXRS

AR BIRE S Bk R
K- BMEERREE

TE KR ZIARER -
FAEBEMZ L X ARNE
REE - A BASENE
BAL - EEALTAIAREA

HEEE -

AEBEERK L BIZHERE
BEATETHNERRZZHEN

33 Related party transactions

Parties are considered to be related to the Group if the Group has the ability, directly or
indirectly, to exercise significant influence over the parties in making financial and operating
decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and the parties are subject to common
significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or entities.

The following is a summary of significant related party transactions which were carried
out in the normal course of the Group’s business:

=
AEH
Group
2003 2002
HtaE BT T BT
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
TDB Company Limited
BN EAESER Rental expenses paid/payable (a) (4,591) (4,992)
Triskele Company Limited
HER N m Sales of finished goods (b) = 7,244
B/ ENEEES Management fee paid/payable (c) (1,331) =
Hua Thai Group
58 5 RURK AN R L Purchases of finished goods and
raw materials (d) (264,389) (278,605)
HERMEZ B U R Handling income received/receivable
FEBA on sales of raw materials (e) 12,726 16,921
2 FERINTER Processing charges paid/payable (f) (994) (76)
Bl el S WA Rental income received/receivable () 95 104
Bl FEUF B Interest received/receivable (h) = 2,301
e Hes Sale of machinery (M 8 _
B MR fR A Sample income received/receivable () 456 1,489

(@ B FEFTDB Company
Limited 1€ 2 AREMA
I WAEMEE o
TDB Company Limited
= —REKXER DR B
— Az EEEERE
ZAR] - MARBES
REfEE BB E 5
A - e EREREME
E@A TR RER
HEER -

(@)  Rental expenses paid/payable to TDB Company Limited were for the leasing of factory,
office and warehouse space. TDB Company Limited is a company with a majority shares
indirectly held by a discretionary trust of which a director of the Company is an eligible
beneficiary. Rental charges are calculated under normal commercial terms in accordance
with the rental agreements.
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33

BEALRS (@)

(B2 N T Triskele Company Limited H & S4A%
AR A INACEESE ©

A Triskele Company Limited Sz <,/ FEf+ 2 & 12
BRBE S EENSREREE °

mEE 4 A AlHua Thai Manufacturing Public
Company Limited ([Hua Thail) © REMBA
7] (#8 [Hua Thai &£ 8] i B /R AN R A7
BHEIRB A INAAEE ©

YBiHua Thai REIRHE RN FEERIR
B AHua Thailk BB E R HI SR - IRRE
TR REEER) ©

Bl PR,/ FEffHua Thaise E&9 1T
&R R AIREER -

BUFEYHua Thaifk BgVE & A —RIEE
PR E R R R IR H A o

EFEEUFIE FHua ThaiE B FI 2 —RE R
BERRINE 248122 40% Z3.00%F 85T
HH o BT =F—HF—Hi8 ' Hua Thaif
ErFEEHRIERS -

[AHua Thaith & BV #ES IR A IIFCEEE

B U Hua Thaik Bl 2 B ARIRIER
P IRRETE R

33

(d)

(g

(h)

Related party transactions (continued)

Sales of finished goods to Triskele Company Limited, an associated
company, were determined on a cost plus markup basis.

The management fee paid/payable to Triskele Company Limited
was mutually agreed between the two parties.

Purchases of finished goods and raw materials from Hua Thai
Manufacturing Public Company Limited (“Hua Thai”), an
associated company, and its subsidiaries (collectively known as
“Hua Thai Group”) were determined on a cost plus markup basis.

Handling income received/receivable on sales of raw materials to
Hua Thai Group was determined based on the amount of purchases
for Hua Thai Group and at a rate mutually agreed between the two
parties.

Processing income received/receivable from and processing
charges paid/payable to Hua Thai Group were determined on a
cost plus markup basis.

Rental income received/receivable from Hua Thai Group was
calculated under normal commercial terms based on the floor area
occupied.

Last year’s interest received from and paid to Hua Thai Group were
calculated at rates ranging from 2.40% to 3.00% per annum on
the trading balances with the companies. Since 1st January 2003,
all balances with Hua Thai Group are interest free.

Sale of machinery to Hua Thai was determined on a cost plus
markup basis.

Sample income received/receivable from Hua Thai Group were
calculated under normal commercial terms.
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34 @é‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%&ﬁ#

(a) BR%iAD (B8 ER

34 Note to consolidated statement of cash flows

(a) Reconciliation of (loss)/profit before taxation to net cash inflow from

EHKEERHZRER operations:
AFREHIAR ¢
2003 2002
BET T ST
HK$'000 HK$'000
BrFRRT (B518) % F (Loss)/profit before taxation (81,550) 64,313
e B R A E51E Share of losses from associated companies 13,726 5,185
Y% - R RS ITE Depreciation on property, plant and machinery 40,613 44,356
HEBEEERE, (W) Loss/(Gain) on disposals of fixed assets, net
R 75 (1,813)
&S B E s Gain on disposal of other investments = (39)
HE—RMBARREZUZ  Gain on disposal of interests in a subsidiary (4,963) =
RITIF KA B Interest income on bank deposits (173) (896)
REAE I B HA Interest income from long-term advances (105) (148)
L ENCIVIISN N Interest income from associated companies = (2,301)
RTERMBE LTS H Interest expenses on bank loans and overdrafts 4,089 3,090
BEEEYE (B B4t (Surplus)/deficit on revaluation of investment properties (129) 750
EEREEERE Provision for impairment loss of goodwill = 1,206
BHIEREE B Provision for impairment loss in investment in securities = 4,148
BN RIIRCE BB B Provision for impairment loss in investment in
an associated company - 149
Rt EEECE BT E Operating (loss)/profit before working
(B518) %7 capital change (28,417) 118,000
&R (G5 Decrease/(increase) in inventories 25,427 (135,534)
JFEE LA 22 4 760 e Lk B T ek Decrease in bills receivable and accounts receivable 82,659 11,077
T8 < FRIE AN E A FE UL Decrease/(increase) in prepayments
FIBRA (0 and other receivables 28,995 (21,734)
eSSBS R B B FRE Increase/(decrease) in net amounts due to
#hn, CRiA) associated companies 3,235 8,970
FET IR FE (T BRIE (Decrease)/increase in bills payable and
=W il accounts payable (46,961) 68,894
FE1ST B R AN EL Ath FE 1 5R0B (Decrease)/increase in accruals and
CRA) /120 other payables (4,175) 1,086
RIREFMEMEREHAIE  Decrease in provision for retirement benefits
AR and other post retirement obligations (2,570) (24,454)
& 7 IS MmAHRE Net cash inflow from operations 58,193 26,305

107




108

TRISTATE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2003 4%

BEEFizE Notes to the Accounts

ZEZ=F+ZR=+—H KR} EZEEH  TRESHEUBEREN)

31st December 2003 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

34 ZREBRER

34 Note to consolidated statement of cash flows (continued)

ERTE::
€)
(b) FRMES (b) Analysis of changes in financing during the year
Epag gl
T
RRR S RITER
Proposed dividend Bank loans
2003 2002 2003 2002
BT BT BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
w—A—H At 1st January 26,874 26,874 1,209 -
SRS Dividends paid (26,874) (26,874) - =
KRR B Dividends proposed = 26,874 = =
FTILIRITE K New bank loans - = 634,973 609,326
BERITER Repayment of bank loans = = (620,230) (608,117)
W+=-—A=+—8H At 31st December - 26,874 15,952 1,209

35 #tERE

AEREEHELR
BEeN_F
ZOFEYA =
+=BH#bf -

35 Approval of accounts

The accounts were approved by the board of directors on 23rd April 2004.



